‘GOVERNMENT

'FLORIDA

Interoffice Memorandum

April 16, 2021

TO:  MayorJerry L. Demings
-AND-
- County Cornrmss1oners

FROM: Joseph C. Kunkel, P. E D1rector Publ1c Works Department &"'J”L 4

CONTACT PERSON Dale V. Mudrak, P.E., Interlm Manager ﬂ/(/,
'Development Engmeermg Division .

PHONE NUMBER; _ (407) 836—7974
SUBI: - Authorization to:re'c'ord the .'plat_ of O-TownCrty Center - - .
The Publ1c Works Departrnent requests authonzatlon to record the plat of O-Town C1ty o

Center. This is a one lot plat located south of the intersection of Palm Parkway and Darryl.
Carter Parkway

_ Thrs plat is being recorded in order to comply with the requ1rements of the Hannah Sm1thi -
| Planned Development/The Boardwalk at O=Town West Development Plan as approved by - -

the Orange County Development Review Comnittee on August 12, 2020. This plat is being. -
placed on the Consent Agenda in order to comply with the requ1rements of Chapter 34 -
Article III, Section 34:48(b) of the Orange County Code

Acft_ion'ReQueSted: | Authorlzatlon to record the plat of O-Town Clty Center.
‘ District 1 :

JCK/DVM/mk



